Helen Seaman

From: Lively, Cathy <Cathy.Lively@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2023 1:24 PM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYMGR_Staff; Clerk to the Board
Subject: July 11, 2023 Board Agenda Package

Attachments: Alignment of County Commission and School Board Districts.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when
opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.
Good Afternoon Everyone,

We have just received an attachment for Item H.2. (Transfer of ARPA Funds) and it is available on
the County’'s Website.

| have included in this e-mail for your quick reference.
Thank you,

Cathy

Cathy Lively

Agenda Coordinator

Brevard County Board of County Commissioners
2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, C301

Viera, FL 32940

(321) 633-2010; ext. 52010
Cathy.Lively@brevardfl.gov
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County Manager's
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"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in
response to public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing."

This email was scanned by Bitdefender



Helen Seaman

From: Lively, Cathy <Cathy.Lively@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Monday, July 10, 2023 2:27 PM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYMGR_Staff; Clerk to the Board

Subject: Revision 3 to Final Agenda Package for the July 11, 2023 Regular Board Meeting

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when
opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.
Good Afternoon,

Revision 3 to the Final Agenda Package for the July 11, 2023 Regular Board Meeting is now

available on the County’s Website -
https://brevardfl.legistar.com/MeetingDetail.aspx?I1D=1059269&GUID=FD6316 CE-8558-425D-8E83-

9F0534DDCB8E4&0Options=info|&Search=

Modifications to the Agenda Package include:

- Item |.3. — Replaced pass through letter in application package.
- Item |.4. — Replaced pass through letter in application package.

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

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Lively, Cathy <Cathy.Lively@brevardfl.gov>

Friday, July 7, 2023 3:40 PM

Advanced Agenda; Alward, Keith A; Bellak, Christine; Bond, Brian; Brown, Charlene;
Commissioner, D1; Commissioner, D2; Commissioner, D3; Commissioner, D4;
Commissioner, D5; Feltner, Rob; Golan, Kika; Goodson, Tom; Mascellino, Carol; Prasad,
Bethany; Commissioner Rita Pritchett; Roig, Janette; Schmadeke, Adrienne; Slocum,
Kerensa; Smith, Susan; Steele, Jason; Stern, Danielle; Commissioner John Tobia; Wines,
Katie; CNTYMGR_Staff; Clerk to the Board

Revision 2 to the Final Agenda Package for July 11, 2023 Regular Board Meeting

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when
opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.

Good Afternoon,

Revision 2 to the Final Agenda Package for the July 11, 2023 Regular Board Meeting is now
available on the County’s Website -
https://brevardfl.legistar.com/MeetingDetail.aspx?1D=1059269&GUID=FD6316CE-8558-425D-8E83-

9F0534DDC8E4&0Options=info|&Search=

Modifications include:

- ltem 1.3. — Attachments have been replaced.
- Item 1.4. — Attachments have been replaced.

Thank you,

Cathy

Cathy Lively
Agenda Coordinator

Brevard County Board of County Commissioners
2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, C301

Viera, FL 32940

(321) 633-2010; ext. 52010
Cathy.Lively@brevardfl.gov
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County Man?:?er’s
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

Thursday, July 6, 2023 3:04 PM

Advanced Agenda; CGroup; Jason Steele (jasonsteele@me.com); CNTYMGR_Staff: Clerk
to the Board

Revision 1 to the Final Agenda Package for July 11, 2023 Board Meeting

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when
opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.

Good Afternoon,

Revision 1 to the Final Agenda Package for July 11, 2023 Regular Board Meeting is now available on

the County’s Website -

https://brevardfl.leqgistar.com/MeetingDetail.aspx?1D=1059269&GUID=FD6316 CE-8558-425D-8E83-

9F0534DDC8E4&0Options=info%7C&Search=& Refresh=1

Modification include:

Item H.3. — Agenda Report and Attachment has been updated.

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

Thursday, July 6, 2023 2:41 PM

Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYMGR _Staff; Clerk to the Board; Jason Steele
(jasonsteele@me.com)

Swearing In Ceremony

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when
opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.

Brevard County Board of County Commissioners will be conducting a Swearing in Ceremony of the newly
appointed District 5 Commissioner, Jason Steele, on Tuesday, July 11, 2023, at 4:30 p.m. in the Commission
Room, Building C, First Floor of the Brevard County Government Center, 2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way,
Viera FL. Contact: (321) 633-2010 for more information.

Have a great day.

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

(321} 633-2010; ext. 52010
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

Sent: Thursday, July 6, 2023 2:23 PM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYMGR_Staff; Clerk to the Board
Subject: Final Agenda Package for July 11, 2023 Regular Board Meeting

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when
opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.
Good Afternoon Everyone,

The Final Agenda Package for the July 11, 2023 Regular Board Meeting is now available on the
County’s website - https://brevardfl.legistar.com/MeetingDetail.aspx?I1D=1059269&GUID=FD6316CE-
8558-425D-8E83-9F0534DDC8E4&0ptions=info|&Search=

Modifications from Advanced to Final Agenda include:

-/ ltem F.1. — Typo corrected in the attachment.

- 7 ltem F.12. — Removed from Agenda

- / Item F.17. — Agenda Report updated.

-/ Item F.19. — Typo corrected in Agenda Report and both attachments have been updated.
- /ltem H.3. - Agenda Report has been added.

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
COfftice

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

Sent: Monday, July 3, 2023 4:20 PM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYMGR_Staff; Clerk to the Board
Subject: Advanced Agenda Package for July 11, 2023 Regular Board Meeting

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when
opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.
Good Afternoon,

The Advanced Agenda Package for the July 11, 2023 Regular Board Meeting has been uploaded to
the County’s BEACH - http://beach/Pages/Granicus.aspx

Thank you,

Cathy
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Cathy Lively

Agenda Coordinator

Brevard County Board of County Commissioners
2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, €301

Viera, FL 32940

(321) 633-2010; ext. 52010
Cathy.Lively@brevardfl.gov

‘/j revard
County .Man-:f:\-f‘s

Office

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

From: Kimberly Powell

Sent: Tuesday, June 13, 2023 3:29 PM
To: Clerk to the Board

Subject: FW: New Commissioner

FYI

From: Richardson, Morris <Morris.Richardson @brevardfl.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, June 13, 2023 3:26 PM

To: Kimberly Powell <Kimberly.Powell@brevardclerk.us>
Subject: RE: New Commissioner

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links
from unknown senders.

Hello Kimberly,

Thank you for contacting me proactively. Commissioner-appointee Steele will be sworn in at the July 11
meeting. My understanding is that retired Judge Charlie Roberts will be on hand to swear him in. Yes, he will
be required to sign an oath of office. We will arrange to do that with a notary from the County Manager’s
Office prior to the meeting. | do not believe there is anything additional that the Clerk to the Board needs to
provide.

Thank you,
Morris

Morris Richardson

County Attorney

Brevard County Attorney’s Office

2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, Building C
Viera, Florida 32940

phone: 321.633.2090

e-mail: morris.richardson @brevardfl.gov

From: Kimberly Powell <Kimberly.Powell@brevardclerk.us>
Sent: Monday, June 12, 2023 1:05 PM

To: Richardson, Morris <Morris.Richardson @ brevardfl.gov>
Cc: Clerk to the Board <ClerktotheBoard@brevardclerk.us>
Subject: New Commissioner

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] DO NOT CLICK links or attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good Afternoon, Morris.



Since the Governor has appointed a new Commissioner, | have a few questions.

First, when will he be sworn in, wili an organizational meeting be set up for this or will this be done at the next Regutar
Board meeting and if so, will someone be there to do the swearing in? Also, is he required to sign an oath of office? And
lastly, Is there anything this office needs to provide?

Any information you can provide would be greatly appreciated.

Thank you and have a wonderful day,
Kim

Kimbertu Powell

< to tf‘e Board

) 637-2001
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Under Florida law, all correspondence sent to the Clerk’s Office, which is not exempt or confidential
pursuant to Chapter 119 of the Florida Statutes, is public record. If you do not want the public record
contents of your e-mail address to be provided to the public in response to a public records request, please
do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing.

This email was scanned by Bitdefender



